
Notice of Violation

Date: License #/Type:

Licensee: Address:

DBA: AMCO Case #:

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

Delivered VIA: Date:  

9/10/19 Package Store
 Giana, Inc.  43299 K-Beach Rd, Soldotna, AK

 Red Diamond Liquor Barn  19-1458

On 9-4-19 an inspection was conducted at your establishment. Noticed as a result of that inspection
you are now doing business as Vaughn's Mini Mart Liquor Store. AMCO records list you doing
business as Red Diamond Liquor Barn. A notice of violation, case number 16-0440, was issued for
the same violation in June of 2016. See attached.

Your attention is directed to 3AAC 305.185: Licensed premises, AS 04.15.150: Licensee
responsible for violations, 04.21.030: Responsibilities of licensees, agents, and employees

J. Hamilton

Mail

 2592



From: Vaughn"s Mini Mart
To: Davies, Jason M (CED)
Cc: giana pitsilionis; Vaughn"s Mini Mart
Subject: Fwd: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf
Date: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:52:52 AM
Attachments: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf

Hello Jason,

I apologize about this violation not already taken care of.  I was assured by
another person that it was fixed, taken care of and a resolution was came to
back in September when the violation occurred.  As explained on the phone we
have a gas station/convenience store with two separate entrances to keep the
Red Diamond Liquor Barn separated from the Vaughn's Mini Mart.  We have many
signage outside on the building including some that identify us as a Shell Gas
station, we sell food, we sell liquor, and we are a convenience store.  Each
entrance has it's own signage for the business that is on that side - ie: Vaughn's
Mini Mart shows their hour and identification on it's entrance and same with Red
Diamond Liquor Barn especially since Red Diamond Liquor Barn opens later than
Vaughn's Mini Mart.  To help clarify the confusion with the other outside signage
we purchased a new big vinyl signage that shows which part of the building and
separate entrance is the Red Diamond Liquor Barn. I have attached a picture I
just took moments ago showing the door with signage on it and the big new vinyl
signage on the outside of the building close to the door.  I hope this completes
everything needed for clearing up our violation.  Again I apologize about the very
delayed response as it was a miscommunication that this was already resolved. 
Please let me know if there are more things we still need to do to resolve the
violation.

Thank you for your time, 

Marie Thirlwell 
Bookkeeper

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hamilton, Joe (CED) <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 11:39 AM
Subject: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf
To: Vaughn's Mini Mart <vaughnsminimart@gmail.com>

 

-- 
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             Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525)


This form, all information provided and responses are public documents per Alaska Public Records ACT AS 40.25 


Date: License #/Type: 


Licensee: Address: 


DBA: AMCO Case #: 


This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act 
against your license, under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will receive an 
Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative Hearing. 


Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 


You are directed to respond in writing to this Notice of Violation within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have 
taken to prevent a re-occurrence of this violation.  FAILURE TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS 
WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPEARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD AT THEIR 
NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.  


*Please send your response to the address below and include your alcohol license number in your response.
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 
receipt of a request.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice. 


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov 


Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 


SIGNATURE:  SIGNATURE: 


Delivered VIA:  Date:  


updated 4/23/19 
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Vaughn's Mini Mart
43299 Kalifornsky Beach Rd Ste 1
Soldotna, AK 99669

Mailing:
PO Box 151
Kenai, AK 99611

907-262-6893 Store






















